

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 24, 2015

Attn: Doron Maizlin
ELTA North America
11840 West Market Place
Fulton, MD 20759

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Doron Maizlin,

This refers to application, File No. 0590-EX-PL-2015, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The FCC cannot authorize the use of a jammer device. You will need to seek an authorization from NTIA to test and develop your product for federal users.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 29532

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch